


(1) Information which is reasonably accessible to the applicant otherwise than under 
section 1 is exempt information. 

(2)  For the purposes of subsection (1)— 
(a) information may be reasonably accessible to the applicant even though it is 
accessible only on payment, and 
(b) information is to be taken to be reasonably accessible to the applicant if it is 
information which the public authority or any other person is obliged by or under any 
enactment to communicate (otherwise than by making the information available for 
inspection) to members of the public on request, whether free of charge or on 
payment. 

(3)  For the purposes of subsection (1), information which is held by a public authority 
and does not fall within subsection (2)(b) is not to be regarded as reasonably 
accessible to the applicant merely because the information is available from the 
public authority itself on request, unless the information is made available in 
accordance with the authority’s publication scheme and any payment required is 
specified in, or determined in accordance with, the scheme. 

 
However, under FOIA section 16 we have a duty to provide advice and assistance if 
possible. The spreadsheet in Annex A identifies all of the planning applications within the 
remit of your request. The planning reference provided in the attached spreadsheet will allow 
you to search for the specific planning applications on our planning register where you will 
be able to find all of the information you have requested. 
 
Information on the Planning Decisions Committee is also available on our website: 
http://www.london.gov.uk/LLDC/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=273 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 



Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




